Subject: Re: agt walking
Posted by Sccrscorer on Thu, 14 Jun 2007 21:41:09 GMT

View Forum Message <> Reply to Message

crazfulla wrote on Thu, 14 June 2007 05:54The above example of walking the PP on under is not
AGT walking by my definition becasuse the AGT actually fires (for OB walking the ob does not fire
so same rules apply to AGT) however it DOES constitute a wall jump (obviously) and hence
should be illegal.

i was responding to this ™
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